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August 28, 2018

Chairman Robin L. Morrison

c¢/o Sharla Dillon

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Re:  Chattanooga Gas Company; TPUC Docket No. 18-00017
Dear Chairman Morrison:

Chattanooga Gas Company (“CGC”) is hereby filing an update to MFG 17 requested by
the Commission Staff to include Q10 forms through June 30, 2018. Due to the voluminous size
of the documents, they will be provided electronically on CD and maintained on file in the

TPUC docket room.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
/

Enclosures

cc: Monica Smith-Ashford, Esq.
Vance Broemel, Esq.
Wayne Irvin, Esq.
Henry Walker, Esq.
Floyd Self, Esq.




